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	HCWA Reference No.
	HCWA  No.
	Other Reference No.
	MDG Site No. 115

	Name of Place
	Vine Manager's House

	Other Name (1)
	Glen Hardey Vineyard

	Other Name (2)
	

	Location/Site/Address:
	

	Street Number
	
	Street Name
	Hardey Road

	Suburb/Town
	Glen Forrest

	Other Locational descriptor (text)
	

	Local Government Authority
	Shire of Mundaring

	Map References: (use fields below)
	

	Map Name
	Perth BG34
	Map scale 
	1 : 20 000

	Rectangle
	56 56
	Northing
	
	Easting
	

	Area (ha)
	

	OWNERSHIP & LAND DESCRIPTION 

	Owner 
(use fields below):
	NB. "Status" - ownership type ie: freehold, vestee, lessee, occupier). 
Use "Item N0." to link owner & land parcel if more than one of each.

	Owner
	Address
	Phone/fax
	Status
	Item No.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Land Description  (use fields below):

	Reserve No.
	Lot/Location No.
	Plan/Diagram
	Vol/Folio
	Item No.

	
	
	
	
	

	DESCRIPTION:

	Construction Date (1)
	c. 1882

	Construction Date (2)
	

	Source/Details
	Elliot I. ibid. pp. 44, 161.

	Site Type (see HCWA ‘Type’ list)
	0614

	Use(s) of Place (use fields below):
	

	Original
	Vineyard
	Present
	Ruin
	Other
	

	Architect/Designer (1)
	

	Architect/Designer (2)
	

	Other Associated Persons 
	Richard Hardey, Mr. Summers

	
Description (cont’d)

	Construction Materials  (use fields below):

	Walls
	brick
	stone
	

	Roof
	formerly corrugated iron
	
	

	Other
	
	
	

	Modifications
	

	Condition
	ruins

	Integrity (how much of the original fabric is intact? - use text field below):

	very low

	Description: (Describe the place and its setting):

	Physical description:
 The ruins of the Glen Hardey winery buildings are located on the east side of Chittawarra Brook valley several hundred metres above the road.  What remains is not significant aesthetically for what was an attractive complex before being burnt by bushfire in 1978.  They still may have some scientific or archaeological significance in their associations with the early wine industry in the State and the nature of the configuration of the building which used changes in level to utilise gravity to facilitate siphoning from one stage of the process to the next.  Whilst less significant now as a an individual building, the winery site, collectively forms an historic precinct with associated terraced former grape growing hillsides, dry stone walls and vineyard house on the opposite side of the valley, the Helena River Nursery (see Site 278), and the public 'footpath' along the unmade section of Hardey Road south to the Helena River.

History of Place / Site: One of the first commercial vineyards in the hills area, the 100 acre (40 hectare) Chittawarra Brook property known as “Glen Hardey Vineyard”, was established in September 1882, by Richard Watson Hardey.  He was the son of Joseph Hardey, who in 1830, came to Western Australia on the “Tranby”, with a group of fervent Wesleyan Yorkshiremen and their families.  The Hardey family of Peninsula Farm (now the National Trust property Tranby House) were well known in the Maylands area.  After being educated and working in England, Richard Hardey returned to Western Australia in 1866, and a year after his father’s death in 1875, became a member of the Legislative Council.  For more than twenty years, he was Chairman of the Perth Districts Road Board.

The wine growing potential of the ironstone-gravel soils of Smiths Mill (Glen Forrest) would have appealed to Hardey, and when the Eastern Railway contract was completed in March 1884, he was able to transport his grapes to the Maylands presses and vats. By c. 1897, excessive transport costs forced Hardey to build a brick fermenting house and cellars at “Glen Hardey”. The building utilized the sloping ground to gravity feed the wine making process and the breezes over the hilly terrain to cool the building.  Until his death in c. 1910, Hardey employed a series of managers who stayed in his house.  There are now few traces of this original home and the present residence is believed to date from c. 1912, when it was built by the Wood family.  It was extensively re-modelled in 1948. 

Around 1901, while Henry Kiesewetter was Manager, the winery is said to have produced more than 60,000 litres of wine a year from the 10 acres of white and 25 acres of red wine grapes.

When Richard Hardey died in c. 1910, the subsequent owners included, W.T. Wood and his son Horace, the Poles and Walter James who is said to have made the last wine at Glen Hardey in c. 1946.  In 1948, Mr. A.C. Summers became the owner.  He picked Glen Hardey’s last grape crop in 1949, and sent it for processing to the Valencia Vineyard in the Swan Valley.  Soon after this, bushfires destroyed the vines.

Despite deterioration, the winery buildings remained a local landmark until April 1978, when the fires caused by Cyclone Alby destroyed any chance of restoration.


	SIGNIFICANCE

	Historic theme (s) 
	Population: settlement & mobility; Occupations; People & Events.

	Statement of Significance (use field below - to be completed by Assessor)

	
The Glen Hardey Winery site has high historic significance for the Shire and the Glen Forrest community as part of an historic precinct with associated terraced former grape growing hillsides, dry stone walls and vineyard house on the opposite side of the valley, the Helena River Nursery (see Site 278), and the public 'footpath' along the unmade section of Hardey Road south to the Helena River.
 


	Recommendation/Conservation Strategy  (To be completed by Assessor)

	
The Glen Hardey winery ruins should be retained and conserved if possible, failing which photograph, record its significance prior to any major redevelopment or demolition and identify the site with a plaque or interpretive material to recognise its significance.  It is recommended that together with the associated terraced hillsides, dry stone walls, stone bridges and vineyard house on the opposite side of the valley, the Helena River Nursery site (see Site 278), and the public 'footpath' along the unmade section of Hardey Road south to the Helena River the south end of Hardey Road be made an historic precinct under the Shire's Town Planning Scheme.



	OTHER INFORMATION

	Bibliography: (cite sources used below)
	Refer also to Bibliography-Appendix

	Elliot, I. ibid. pp. 44, 161-63, 172-4, 179, 183-5; Stannage, C.T., The People of Perth; p. 38-9; The Sunday Independent, 16th November 1975, “Winery has Link with History”; The West Australian, 10th August 1978, p. 31, “Little Hope of Restoring Winery”.


	Listing and Assessment:
	

	Assessor (s) Name 
	Assessor (s) Address/Phone

	Bruce Callow & Assoc Pty Ltd
	69 Grt Northern Hwy or PO Box 1377, Midland  6056
Tel. (09) 250 2296  Fx. (09) 274 6592 

	Nominee’s Name (optional)
	Nominee’s  Address (optional)

	MHHS 

	

	State Register of Heritage Places:
	(y/n)  
	Date:

	Classified by the National Trust
	(y/n)
	Date:

	Register of the National Estate
	(y/n)
	Date:

	Local Town Planning Scheme
	(y/n)
	Date:
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